
1

Pushpak Shewale

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 21 November 2024 11:09
To: Pushpak Shewale
Cc: Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Urmila Jadhav
Subject: FW: Additional CCTV work, Data cable and barrication- Boarding Bites AHM 
Attachments: SVD AHM BOARDING BITES ADDITIONAL WORK.pdf

Dear Pushpak  
 
SVD  Approved  
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 19 November 2024 14:37 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav 
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Additional CCTV work, Data cable and barrication- Boarding Bites AHM  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh, 
 
Awaiting for your approval to process with Work order for Additional CCTV work, Data cable and barrication Work. 

 
Regards, 
Pushpak Shewale  
 

From: Pushpak Shewale  
Sent: 16 November 2024 18:47 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Additional CCTV work, Data cable and barrication- Boarding Bites AHM  
 
Dear Santosh, 
 
We have processed the Additional CCTV work, Data cable and barrication Work Order in favour of INVENTECH SOLUTIONS for Boarding Bites AHM.        
 
Enclosed is the SVD for the same, request you to Kindly acknowledge & sign & resend the same to proceed further for approvals.  
 
 
Regards, 
Pushpak Shewale  
 
From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 14 November 2024 18:43 
To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
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Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; 
Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Event No:R2110/ Event Name: Additional CCTV work, Data cable and barrication. (Round -1) 
 
Dear Pushpak ji 
 
 
Please find attached final rates for additional work at boarding bites AHM. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Thu, 14 Nov 2024 at 15:24, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Pushpak ji 
 
 
Please find attached final rates for additional work at boarding bites AHM. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Wed, 13 Nov 2024 at 15:02, Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear Pushpak JI, 
 
Please find attached final rates for additional work at boarding bites AHM. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
On Wed, Nov 13, 2024 at 2:44 PM Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> wrote: 
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Dear Team, 

  

Further to your offer we are sharing you our target prices, 

kindly review and confirm rates and lead time for on the same ASAP.  

  

  

  

Regards, 

Pushpak Shewale  

  

From: no-reply@procuresens.com <no-reply@procuresens.com>  
Sent: 23 October 2024 13:54 
To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Event No:R2110/ Event Name: Additional CCTV work, Data cable and barrication. (Round -1) 

  

Kind Attention: 

Dear Sir / Madam , 

  

We are delighted to inform that K Hospitality Corp has introduced the E-Sourcing system for Digital Sourcing Process. The bidding process for the invited RFQ/Auction will be done through E-Sourcing system only. 

  

Event No : R2110 

Event Name : Additional CCTV work, Data cable and barrication. 

Event Date & Time :23/10/2024  

Bid Start Date & Time : 23/10/2024 13:53:00 

Bid Closing Date & Time : 25/10/2024 16:00:00 

TIMEZONE: (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi 

Buyer Name: Pushpak Mahesh Shewale 

Mobile Number: 8268330691 
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You can review the details by log in to the below link.   

  

E-Procurement URL –https://kcorp.procuresens.com/  

Please contact Buyer, in case of further clarification.   

  

Best Regards, 

Procurement Department 

 

K Hospitality Corp 

  

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply back to this email ID. 
We recommend to make your Password confidential as confidentiality is completely supplier’s responsibility 


